BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF SPECIAL SESSION JULY 28, 1981

The Board of County Commission met at 7:00 P.M. in special session with the following members present, to-wit: Clayton Shiver, Chairman, Bobby Varnum, Donnell Whitfield, Jack Bowman and Monroe Cox. Willie D. Wise, Clerk, was present and acting.

Chairman Shiver called the meeting to order and introduced Dr. Wayne Smith with Florida Extension Services. The purpose of the meeting was for the farmers of Calhoun County to have some say-so on the hiring of a new Extension Service Director.

Dr. Smith went thru the procedures for hiring a director. Dr. Smith stated that four applicants had been approved for the job. The applicants were Mr. Brasher, Mrs. Linda Barber, Mr. Osborn and Mr. Fulmer. Dr. Smith stated that Logan Barbee would probably be on the list also.

Mr. Doug Price, along with some of the other farmers, voiced their opinion in support of Jerry Wyrick.

There were 26 people present for the meeting.

There being no further business, the business did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise Clerk

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF AUGUST 4, 1981

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Clayton Shiver, Chairman, Bobby Varnum, Jack Bowman, Monroe Cox and Donnell Whitfield.

Gail O'Bryan, Deputy Clerk, Deputy Sheriff Sam McClellan and County Attorney Bill Corbin were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Deputy Sheriff McClellan followed with prayer by Commissioner Bowman.

Bids were called for on the truck and tractor as advertised. On Commissioner Shiver's recommendation, Commissioner Varnum made a motion to reject all unopened bids on the tractor and have new specs drawn up and readvertise the tractor. Motion seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried.

Bids were opened on the truck and are as follows:

Blountstown Motors -----\$19,939.82 Clements Motor Supply -----\$23.635.00

The Board agreed to table the bids for the truck until later in the meeting so that the road superintendent could be present to discuss them.

Leonard Hall, State Representative, was present at the Board meeting.

Mr. Gene McClellan, Programs Coordinator for HUD, made a report on the HUD program and the Baker Act.

Mr. Larry Register with Florida Business Systems met with the Board to discuss typewriter repair for the county. Commissioner Bowman recommended that Mr. Register get with the Clerk and work up a contract for typewriter repair at \$62.50 per typewriter per year. The contract is to be presented at the next Board meeting.

## August 4, 1981 - continued

Mr. Ernest Matney made a report to the Board on county garbage collection. The Board agreed for Mr. Matney to begin pickups at the Sam B. Atkins Park.

Douglas Buck with the Apalachee Regional Planning Council was present at the Board meeting.

Alvin Roberts, Maintenance Superintendent, met with the Board and reported he was having trouble with the air conditioners.

After some discussion, the Board agreed for the Clerk to send Mitch Free a letter about his dogs running loose at the S. B. Atkins Park.

Mr. Gene Carter, Secondary Road Superintendent, made a report to the Board on the paved roads in the County.

Mr. Fernwood Bailey, County Road Superintendent, made a report on the unpaved roads.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Varnum and duly carried to accept the low bid from Blountstown Motors on the truck.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Varnum and duly carried for the road superintendent to use all road equipment at his discretion.

Commissioner Cox made a report on the Department of Transportation, and stated effective August 15, 1981, the 5th and 6th cent will be \$331,973.00 for paving.

Commissioner Varnum stated he was going to install picnic tables at Ocheessee Landing out of the HUD Grant.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried to send state representatives and senators opposing the State closing the Chipola River Wayside Park.

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

Willie D. Wise

Clerk

Clayton Shiver

Chairman